



Raffaele Pizzari

Full-Stack Web Developer

MÜNCHEN, 81669, GERMANY

Details

Sammtstraße 9,
München, 81669,
Germany
+491749605816
raffaele.pizzari@gmail.com

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

1983-04-29
Rome

NATIONALITY

Italian

DRIVING LICENSE

Full

Skills

Front-End
Development

Back-End
Development

Team management

Unit Testing

Version Control/Git

RESTful API
Development

Database integration

Web Geographic
Information System

UX-Design

Agile Working

Languages

English

German

Italian

Hobbies

Drawing
Photography

Profile

I'm a highly motivated Front-End and Back-End Developer with over 14 years of experience.

My educational background includes a bachelor degree in Communication and Media Studies and a master degree in Production cultures, publishing and multimedia.

I was the **CEO of the EgoRego Internet Company**, based in Rome (Italy), founded in 2007. We've made a reputation for planning successful communication strategies, coding rich Websites and Apps, increasing business through social media marketing. I learned how to efficiently manage a project, how to lead a team and deal with customers.

I can efficiently join teams using continuous-integration with methods and tools such as **Git, SVN, Agile/Scrum**, and **test driven development**.

My front-end build process involves the use of tools such as **NPM, WebPack, Gulp, Bower, SASS**.

My back-end experience involves languages such as PHP and technologies such as **Laravel, CakePHP, Symfony. restful web services**.

I learned early on in my career that what motivates me is meeting deadlines. Setting and reaching deadlines gives me such a sense of accomplishment.

I'm comfortable working as a member of a team and independently. Some assignments require a great deal of independent work and research, some require a team effort.

I am motivated by constant progress. I find it exciting to implement new ideas and see them through to fruition.

I believe in teamwork. Different team members contribute different perspectives and the synergy between team members can produce creative and productive results.

Employment History

Full-Stack Web Developer at WIGeoGIS GmbH, München

October 2015 – Present

WIGeoGIS is one of the leading European companies for geomarketing, web GIS, mobile GIS and GIS software development, as well as geocoding.

Senior Software Developer at Safelog GmbH, München

October 2013 – October 2015

Safelog GmbH provides innovative solutions for logistics like "pick by light" and "beamer shuttle".

Multimedia and Online Journalism teacher at LUMSA University, Rome

2012 – 2014

LUMSA is a public non-state Italian university. It is the second oldest university in Rome after Sapienza, and was founded by Luigia Tincani in 1939.

Full Stack Web Developer at tNotice, Rome

2011 – 2012

tNotice: as easy as an email, but more appealing We have changed the way electronic registered mail is conceived.

Yoga
Books reading
Hiking

CEO at EgoRego s.r.l., Rome

2007 – 2014

EgoRego has made a reputation for planning successful communication strategies, coding rich Websites and Apps, increasing business through social media marketing.

Web Architect and Account Executive at Gubbernet s.r.l., Rome

2006 – 2007

Gubbernet is a company dedicated to creating, planning, and handling web applications and advertising for its clients.

Academic Tutor - School of Journalism at LUMSA University, Rome

2013 – 2014

LUMSA is a public non-state Italian university. It is the second oldest university in Rome after Sapienza, and was founded by Luigia Tincani in 1939.

Full-Stack Developer at CILEA, Rome

2004 – 2005

CILEA is a consortium of eleven Italian universities, established in 1974. The Italian Ministry of Universities and Research also belongs to the Consortium.

📦 Technologies

Front-End and Back-End

- JS Framework (AngularJS)
- HTML&CSS Frameworks (Bootstrap,HTML5 Boilerplate)
- Package Managers (npm, Bower)
- CSS and CSS Pre-Processors (CSS, SASS, LESS)
- Back-end languages/technologies (Node.js, PHP, C#)
- Back-end Frameworks (CakePHP, Laravel, Lumen)
- Automation and Task Runners (Yeoman, Grunt, Gulp)
- Browsers Dev Tools (Chrome Dev Tools, Firebug)
- Databases/DB languages (SQL, MySql, NoSQL, PostgreSQL)
- Data Formats (JSON, JSONP, XML)
- Image Editing Tools (Photoshop, GIMP)
- Unit testing (Karma, Jasmine)
- Version Control (Git / GitHub / Subversion)
- Web Geographic Information System (OpenLayers, Mapbox, Google Maps, Bing Maps)
- HTML5 APIs
- CMSs (WordPress, Drupal)
- D3.js
- Node.js
- jQuery
- SVG
- BabelJS

- Webpack, Browserify, Gulp, Bower
- Code Quality Tools (JSLint)

Education

Master in "Production cultures, journalism and multimedia", LUMSA University, Rome

2005 – 2008

LUMSA is a public non-state Italian university. It is the second oldest university in Rome after Sapienza, and was founded by Luigia Tincani in 1939.

Bachelor in Communication and Media Studies, LUMSA University, Rome

2002 – 2005

LUMSA is a public non-state Italian university. It is the second oldest university in Rome after Sapienza, and was founded by Luigia Tincani in 1939.

70-480 Microsoft Certified Specialist, Microsoft, München

2017

Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3.

Publications

La giostra multimediale 2.0. Editoria e nuovi media nell'era dei Social Networks, Italy

2009

ISBN: 88-548-2938-2 - **EAN:** 9788854829381

Digital editorial content workflow; new media; publishing and social networks; new economy.

Courses

German Language, Privat Course

2015 – Present